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MEMORANDUM TO: Seymour H. Weiss, Director
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate
D}:isionfof Reactor Program Ma?agement
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation =
"-)fvjk\\‘\\ M Font
FROM: Marvin M. Mendonca, Senior Project Manager -
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, September 20, 1995
1:00 PM - 5:00 PM

LOCATION: One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Room: 1-F5

PURPOSE : To discuss potential boron neutron capture therapy licensing
issues.

PARTICIPANTS*: NRC LICENSEE
S. Weiss G. Trepard
M. Mendonca
A. Adams Idaho National Engineering lab
T. Michaels D. Nigg

Docket No. 50-27
cc: See next page

CONTACT:
Marvin M. Mendonca
415-1128

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are :,en for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Commission Policy Statement on Staff
Meetings Open to the Public" 59 FEDERAL REGISTER 48344, 9,20/94.
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Washington State University

cc:

State Planning Division

Office of Financial Management
Room 105, House Office Building
Oiympia, Washington 98504
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